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MISSISSaUGa

Owner City of Mississauga
Centre City Capital Limited ONTARIO HERITAGE TRUST  Corporate Services Departrment
1 Port St. E. Suite 301 Legislative Services Division

L. Tt : 300 City Centre Drive
Mississauga ON, L35G 4N1 FEB 7 5 2019 ' - MISSISSAUGA ON L5B 3Cl

mississauga.ca

RECEIVED

February 21, 2019
Dear Sirs:

‘Re: Request to Alter a Heritage Desmnated Property located at 31 Lakeshore Road
. East (Ward 1)

The Heritage Advisory Committee, at its meeting held on February 5, 2019, considered a
Corporate Report dated January 15, 2019 from the Commissioner of Community Services on
the above matter and approved the following recommendation:

HAC-0012-2019

That the request to alter the property at 31 Lakeshore Road East and the concept sign plan
(Appendix 1}, be approved with the terms and conditions set out below, as per the Corporate
Report from the Commissioner of Community Services dated January 15, 2018.

Far your ease of reference, the Corporate Report dated January 15, 2019 may be accessed

on the City’s website at

https://www7.mississauga. caldocuments/commlttees/herltaquZO19/2019 02 05 HAC Age
nda.pdf under ltem 7.2.

Sincerely,

Megan Piercey, Legislative Coordinator,
Legislative Services Division, Office of the City Clerk

cc (by email): Councillor Stephen Dasko, Ward 1
Lia Magi, Legal Counsel
Paul Damaso, Director, Gulture Division
Michael Tunney, Acting Manager, Heritage Planning
John Dunlop, Supervisor, Heritage Planning
Paula Wubbenhorst, Heritage Planning
Brooke Herczeg, Culture Analyst
cc: (by maify: Erin Semande, Registrar, Ontaria Heritage Trust, 10 Adelaide Street
East, Toronto ON, M5C 1J3



